
Minutes of the Pre-bid meeting held on September 16, 2018 

For Supply, installation, configuration, spare parts and Hardware maintenance of Database high 

end server 

                                                                                                    Date: September 18, 2018 

Members attended the meeting: 

Name Designation  

Shamsun Nahar Airin Procurement Associate, UNDP 

Debabrata Sarkar Data Center Expert, a2i 

Arfe Elahi Manik  CTO, a2i  

Bidders As per attached Attendance sheet.  

With reference to the subject ITB issued on September 9, 2018, please find below the queries raised by 

Invitees and answers thereto from UNDP Bangladesh: 

SL Queries  Answers 

1 Is it possible to increase the proposal submission 

deadline? 

No 

2 Is it mandatory to fulfil the minimum eligibility 

criteria? 
Yes. 

3 Page no. 22, is it possible to revise Dimension: 

1070mm x 600mm x 42U (DxWxH),  

Instead of 1075mm x 600mm x 42U (DxWxH),  

Bidder may offer with the changed 

dimension along with manufacturer’s 

product document/brochure 

4 Page no. 23, is it possible to revise Dynamic load: 

At least 2050 lbs. instead of  

At least 2500 lbs. 

Bidder may offer with the changed 

Dynamic load value along with 

manufacturer’s product 

Document/brochure 

5 Page no. 23, Networks (s:n-8): is it possible to revise 

Performance: 10 Gbps Latency: < 2.5 µs (64-byte 

packets) instead of  

10 Gbps Latency: < 1.5 µs (64-byte packets). 

Amendment: 

10 Gbps Latency: < 2.5 µs (64-byte 

packets).  

However, optimized latency will also be 

accepted. 

6 For all server item no: 6, is it required? Yes 

7 Page no. 23, Firewall Server (s:n-9): is it possible to 

revise Memory: 32GB (2 x 16GB dual-rank 

RDIMM) 2666 MT/s DDR4 instead of  

32GB (1 x 16GB dual-rank RDIMM) 2666 MT/s 

DDR4 

Amendment: 

32GB (2 x 16GB dual-rank RDIMM) 2666 

MT/s DDR4 

8 Page no: 45: detail BoQ/technical specification 

required for S:N: 8 and 9 to quote 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

For Electrical Works: Connectivity 

Limited to Industrial Socket on nearest 

rack isle. 

For Network Cable: Limited to DC Access 

switch uplink establishment through fiber 

and full rack CAT6 cabling as per 

purchaser’s network plan for minimum 5 

network interfaces of each server.   
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9 Page no. 28, S: N-3, Processor: 7th generation is out 

of production therefore, is it possible to quote for 8th 

generation? 

Updated Generation CPU will be accepted 

10 How many distribution boards required?  Not Applicable 

11  Is main cable for this distribution board include? Not Applicable 

12  Do we include surge suppressor price? Not Applicable 

13  Do we include earthling price? is boring required? Not Applicable 

14  Is cable tray required? Optional 

15 Can bidder submit through sealed envelope to your 

stipulated address? 
e-tendering system must be used for bid 

submission.  

Note: Above Clarifications in response to queries raised during the Pre-bid meeting and amendments 

shall be an integral part of the RFP document and supersede the all provisions as applicable. 


